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Nick Robinson <robinson@bradshawrobinson.com>

FW: Potable Water Service to The Conservancy
1 message

Mark Ashness <mark@cegroupinc.com> Fri, Jun 4, 2021 at 1:26 PM
To: Nick Robinson <robinson@bradshawrobinson.com>

FYI:

thx

Mark Ashness

P.E, LEED AP

=

CE GROUP

301 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 220
Raleigh, NC 27603

Phone: (919) 367-8790

Cell: (919) 606-7704

From: Larry Bridges <larry.bridges@chathamcountync.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 12:27 PM

To: Mark Ashness <mark@CEGROUPINC.COM>

Subject: RE: Potable Water Service to The Conservancy

Currently the County can meet the demands of the development and | do mean cumently. Triangle Innovation Point progress could change that at some point.

Larry Bridges
Utllities Director

A
/w\ Chatham County Utilities & Water Division

CHATHAM COUNTY 964 East St,, 2™ Floor
’,__——\ Phone: (919) 542-8238
— Fax: (919) 542-8282
S larry.bridges@chathamcountync.gov

From: Mark Ashness <mark@CEGROUPINC.COM>
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 11:53 AM

To: Larry Bridges <larry.bridges@chathamcountync.gov>
Subject: Potable Water Service to The Conservancy

WARNING: This message originated from outside the Chatham County email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Larry: We are preparing to submit a 1t Piat for this project later this month.

| am attaching our concept plan which includes:

* Up to 1573 Residential Lot = 629,200 GPD (400 GPD/Lot)
* Amenity = 1200 GPD
¢ Golf Facility = 4,625 GPD



